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Nicolene  Venter

From: Patiswa Mnqokoyi

Sent: 23 May 2014 03:36 PM

Subject: EIA & WML APLICATIONS FOR THE PROPOSED ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE 

POWER STATION – Project Status Update

Attachments: 12712 - Kusile 60 year ADF Newsletter - Rev 1.pdf; 12712-EIA Locality Map.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Stakeholder, 
  
DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 
  
We would like to take this opportunity to provide you with a brief project status update since our last 
communication to you regarding the above-mentioned proposed project. 
  
In December 2013 we distributed the EIA Newsletter (attached for easy reference) which contained key 
technical, site alternatives and environmental aspects as well as dates in terms of the EIA process (Figure 1: 
EIA process flow chart). Since then, a number of strategic matters needed to be attended to which 
impacted on the dates provided. 
  
The latest project information and envisaged timelines are as follows: 

• Project Status: 

All outstanding technical issues have been sorted out and the DEIR is in an advanced stage of 
completion. 

  

•         Updated envisaged EIA and public participation time lines: 

�  Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) and Draft Environmental Management 

Programme (DEMPr) 

o   Envisaged review period: Tuesday 17 June 2014 to Monday 28 July 2014 

�  Key Stakeholder Workshop (Government Departments, Organs of State, Chairpersons of Associations, 

etc) 

o   Envisaged week of 23 June 2014 

o   Presenting summary of the environmental findings and mitigation measures proposed 

o   To receive comments on the DEIR and DEMPr from the attendees 

o   Opportunity to raise any additional comments / concerns not yet raised in the EIA process 

�  Focus Group Meeting with affected and adjoining landowners: 

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

�  Public Meeting (all interested and affected parties) 

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

�  Final Environmental Impact Assessment Report (FEIR) and Draft Environmental Management 

Programme (EMPr) 

o   Envisaged review period: 09 September 2014 to Thursday 09 October 2014 

  

It is important to note, that should any of the above-mentioned envisaged dates change, you will be notify 
you accordingly. 
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A word of thanks to all the stakeholders who had participated thus far in the EIA and public participation 
processes. 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 
Senior Public Participation Practitioner 
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road & Maxwell 
Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA 
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112 
E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
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Kariesha Tilakram

From: Kariesha Tilakram
Sent: 28 May 2014 09:02 AM
To: 'nngoveni@environment.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter
Subject: DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412

Dear Nyiko,

This is a confirmation email following our telephonic conversion at 08:32am on the DEIR for the proposed extention
of the ash disposal facility at kusile power station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

I called to find out how many of copies of the DEIR you require us to submit for your review and comments.

You had confirmed 2 hardcopies in colour and 1 CD copy will be fine and that you will distribute these copies to the
relevant departments to comment on (e.g waste department).

Thank you for your assistance. It is kindly appreciated.

Have a good day.

Regards,

Kariesha Tilakram [BSc Hons. Environmental Management]
Junior Environmental Consultant
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West, cnr Allandale Road &
Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand, RSA
T: +27 11 207 2064 D: +27 11 088 8461 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 79 230 2844
E: KarieshaT@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail!
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Kariesha Tilakram

From: Kariesha Tilakram
Sent: 28 May 2014 11:10 AM
To: 'Samuel.mathavhela@dmr.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter
Subject: RE: Kusile 60 Year ADF – DEIR for comment – Confirmation e-mail

Dear Samuel,

This is a confirmation email following our telephonic conversion on Monday about the DEIR for the proposed
extention of the ash disposal facility at kusile power station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

I called to find out how many of copies of the DEIR you require us to submit for your review and comments.

You had confirmed that 1 hardcopy in colour will be fine.

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
Sent: 28 May 2014 11:48 AM
To: 'pmojapelo@mpg.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter; 'malopeaj@mpg.gov.za'
Subject: Kusile 60 Year ADF – DEIR for comment – Confirmation e-mail

Dear Portia,

This is a confirmation email following my telephonic conversion with Mr. Malope at 11:40 am on the DEIR for the
proposed extention of the ash disposal facility at kusile power station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

As confirmed by Mr Malope, I will be submitting 1 CD copy of the DEIR to you for review and comments.

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
Sent: 28 May 2014 10:56 AM
To: 'HlongwaneD@dwa.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter
Subject: EIA: Kusile 60 Year ADF – DEIR for comment – Confirmation e-mail

Dear Dumisani,

This is a confirmation email following our telephonic conversion on Monday about the DEIR for the proposed
extention of the ash disposal facility at kusile power station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

I called to find out how many of copies of the DEIR you require us to submit for your review and comments.

You had confirmed that 3 hardcopies in colour will be fine and that you will distribute these copies to the relevant
departments to comment on.

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
Sent: 28 May 2014 11:31 AM
To: 'zingisa.smale@gauteng.gov.za'; 'matshepo.rankoko@gauteng.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter; 'justine.chan@gauteng.gov.za'; 'matshepo.rankoko@gauteng.gov.za'
Subject: DEIR Review and Comments - Confimation Email

Dear Zingisa,

This is a confirmation email following my telephonic conversion with Matshepo and then Justine at 11:09 am, as I
could not reach you. This is about the DEIR for the proposed extention of the ash disposal facility at kusile power
station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

Justine had confirmed that 1 hardcopy in colour was sufficient to be submitted to you for review and comments.

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
Sent: 28 May 2014 10:49 AM
To: 'bmoduka@mpg.gov.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter
Subject: DEIR Review and Comments - Confimation Email

Dear Benjamin,

This is a confirmation email following our telephonic conversion at 10:30 am on the DEIR for the proposed extention
of the ash disposal facility at kusile power station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

I will be loading a copy of the DEIR on SAHRIS, as requested, for review and comments.

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
Sent: 28 May 2014 11:04 AM
To: 'a.beetge@sanbi.org.za'
Cc: Nicolene  Venter
Subject: EIA: Kusile 60 Year ADF – DEIR for comment – Confirmation e-mail

Dear Andre,

This is a confirmation email following our telephonic conversion at 10:12am on the DEIR for the proposed extention
of the ash disposal facility at kusile power station - DEA ref no: 12/12/20/2412.

I will be submitting 1 CD copy of the DEIR to you for review and comments.

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



1

Nicolene  Venter

From: Nicolene  Venter

Sent: 21 July 2014 02:09 PM

To: 'Lindiwe Motaung'

Cc: Mathys  Vosloo

Subject: RE: Kusile 60 Year ADF - Follow-up on concern regarding site C

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'Lindiwe Motaung'

Mathys  Vosloo Delivered: 21/07/2014 02:02 PM Read: 21/07/2014 02:13 PM

Hi Lindiwe – I’ve typed too fast. The feedback is the team will now be able to …………….. 

 

Apologies for the typo 

 

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
 

 

From: Nicolene Venter  

Sent: 21 July 2014 01:02 PM 
To: 'Lindiwe Motaung' 

Cc: Mathys Vosloo 
Subject: RE: Kusile 60 Year ADF - Follow-up on concern regarding site C 

 
Hi Lindiwe, 

 

Yes, thank you very much. The team will not be able to address your concern in the Comments and Responses 

Report. 

 

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
 

 

From: Lindiwe Motaung [mailto:MotaunLw@eskom.co.za]  

Sent: 21 July 2014 12:01 PM 
To: Nicolene Venter 

Cc: Mathys Vosloo 
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Subject: RE: Kusile 60 Year ADF - Follow-up on concern regarding site C 

Importance: High 

 
Hi Nicolene 

 

I have a project in the vicinity of Site C. My project is the Kimberly Strengthening Phase 4 which entails amongst 

others,: 

 

BETA-BOUNDARY 

 

Project components : 
� Approximately  90km double circuit 400kV powerline from the existing Beta Tx (Transmission) 

Substation to the existing Boundary Dx Substation 
� Upgrade of Beta Tx (Transmission Substation)  
� New Boundary Tx (Transmission) Substation adjacent to the existing Boundary Dx (Distribution) 

Substation 

Route alternatives : 
� Three route corridor alternatives are considered.  The final proposed route corridor could be a 

combination of these alternatives 
 
I trust that you find the above in order. 

 

Regards 

Lindiwe 

 

 

From: Nicolene Venter [mailto:nicolenev@zitholele.co.za]  

Sent: 20 July 2014 06:36 PM 

To: Lindiwe Motaung 
Cc: Mathys Vosloo 

Subject: EIA: Kusile 60 Year ADF - Follow-up on concern regarding site C 

Importance: High 

 
Hi Lindiwe, 

 

With reference to your EIA Newsletter Comment Sheet received (refer to attached PDF), you included a comment in 

the Farm name and portion number if you are a potentially affected landowner or own property adjacent to the 

proposed sites informing us that you are concerned regarding alternative C. 

 

We are in the process of finalising the Comments and Responses Report for inclusion into the Draft Environmental 

Impact Assessment Report and we would appreciate it if you can please be so kind as to elaborate what your 

concern regarding Site C is. Currently we cannot respond to your concern. 

 

It will be appreciated if we can receive your written concern before the end of business day on Monday 21 July 

2014. 

 

Looking forward to hear from you. 

 
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
 



 

 
 

Environmental Impact Assessment and 
Waste Management License Application for a 

proposed 60 year ash disposal facility at 
Kusile Power Station 

DEA Ref No 12/12/20/2412) (NEAS Reference: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011 

 

 

EIA NEWSLETTER COMMENT SHEET 
 

December 2013 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

EIA Public Participation Office  
Nicolene Venter 

Zitholele Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

P O Box 6002, Halfway House, 1685 

Tel: (011) 207 2076/2075/2077 

Fax: 086-676-9950 

Email: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za 

 

 
Please complete and return to the Public Participation Office (as above) 

 

TITLE 
 

Mrs 
NAME Lindiwe 

SURNAME 
Motaung 

 

ORGANISATION 

(Please do not use any     
acronyms) 

ESKOM 

ADDRESS 
ESKOM Megawattpark, 1 Maxwell Drive, Sunninghill 

 
POSTAL CODE  

TEL NO. 0118008250 

CELL NO. 0833883372 

FAX NO. 0865130837 

E-MAIL ADDRESS MOTAUNLW@ESKOM.CO.ZA 

SIGNATURE 
 

Unable to sign, am working on site 
 

Farm name and portion 
number if you are a 
potentially affected 
landowner or own 

property adjacent to the 
proposed sites 

Concerned about alternative C 

DATE 
28/01/2012 

 
 
 
 

COMMENTS ON INFORMATION AS PER THE EIA NEWSLETTER (Please use separate sheets if necessary) 
I would like to be included as an I&AP please. 

 ..................................................................................................................................................................................................  
 

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

 
 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR CONTRIBUTION 
(sien keersy vir Afrikaans) 
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Nicolene  Venter

From: Nicolene  Venter

Sent: 08 January 2014 10:15 AM

To: 'MuthraparsadN@dwa.gov.za'

Cc: Leoni Lubbe (Leonil@zitholele.co.za)

Subject: EIA: Kusile 60 Year ADF - Acknowledgement of e-mail

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery Read

'MuthraparsadN@dwa.gov.za'

Leoni Lubbe 

(Leonil@zitholele.co.za)

Delivered: 08/01/2014 10:13 AM

Leoni Lubbe Read: 09/01/2014 02:25 PM

Dear Namisha, 

 

Please receive herewith acknowledgement of your e-mail below and thank you for informing us that your Sub-

Directorate does not accept documents via e-mail due to tracking purposes. 

 

We can confirm that DWA’s Regional Office has also received the EIA Newsletter (i.e. Mr Dumisane Hlongwane). 

 

It will be appreciated if you can confirm whether we can keep you, as a DWA Head Office Representative on the 

project database to receive notifications regarding this proposed project. 

 

Kind Regards, 

 

Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 
Senior Public Participation Practitioner 
Block B, Thandanani Park, Matuka Close, Halfway Gardens, Midrand, 

1685, RSA 

T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 

C: +27 83 377 9112 

E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 

    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
 

 

From: Muthraparsad Namisha [mailto:MuthraparsadN@dwa.gov.za]  

Sent: Wednesday, December 18, 2013 8:09 AM 

To: Leoni Lubbe 

Cc: Hlongwane Dumisane (BHT) 
Subject: RE: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the 

proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station 

 
Dear Leoni/Nicolene 
  
Kindly note that the Sub-Directorate: Environment and Recreation does not accept documents via email due to 

tracking purposes. Furthermore, the entry point is the Regional Office and not Head Office directly. Kindly liaise with 

the Regional Office fur further assistance.  
  
Regards,  
  
Namisha  
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From: Leoni Lubbe [mailto:Leonil@zitholele.co.za]  

Sent: Friday, December 13, 2013 2:37 PM 

To: Muthraparsad Namisha 
Subject: EIA Newsletter: Environmental Impact Assessment and Waste Management License Application for the 

proposed Extension for the Ash Disposal Facility at Kusile Power Station 
  
  
Ms Namisha Muthraparsad 
Department of Water Affairs 
  
Dear Ms Muthraparsad, 
  
Please find attached, for your attention, the following documents: 
•           EIA Newsletter 
•           EIA Newsletter Comment Form 
•           EIA Locality Map 
•           List of potentially affected properties 
  
We are looking forward to receiving your comments. 
  
(Afrikaanse weergawe van korrespondensie sal binnekort versprei word) 
  
Kind Regards, 
  
Nicolene Venter [Cert. Public Relations] 
Senior Public Participation Practitioner 
Zitholele Consulting 
Block B, Thandanani Park, Matuka Close, Halfway Gardens, Midrand, 1685, RSA 
T: +27 11 207 2060 D: +27 11 207 2077 F: +27 86 676 9950 C: +27 83 377 9112 
E: nicolenev@zitholele.co.za W: www.zitholele.co.za 
    Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail! 
  
DISCLAIMER: This message and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If 
you have received this message in error, please notify the system manager/sender. Any unauthorized use, 
alteration or dissemination is prohibited. The Department of Water Affairs further accepts no liability 
whatsoever for any loss, whether it be direct, indirect or consequential, arising from this e-mail, nor for any 
consequence of its use or storage.  
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Zitholele Consulting 

Reg. No. 2000/000392/07 
 
PO Box 6002 Halfway House 1685, South Africa 
Building 1, Maxwell Office Park, Magwa Crescent West 
c/o Allandale Road & Maxwell Drive, Waterfall City, Midrand 
Tel + (27) 11 207 2060  
Fax + (27) 86 674 6121 
E-mail : mail@zitholele.co.za 
 

Directors : S Pillay (Managing Director); N Rajasakran (Director); Dr RGM Heath 

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-DWS DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Mr Dumisani Hlongwane 
Environmental Officer 
Directorate: Water Quality 
Department of Water and Sanitation: Mpumalanga Province 
22 Rooth Street 
BRONKHORSTSPRUIT 
1200 

 

Dear Mr Hlongwane 

INTEGRATED ENVIRONMENTAL AUTHORISATION (ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT, 

WATER USE LICENSE AND WASTE MANAGEMENT LICENSE APPLICATIONS) FOR THE 

PROPOSED 60 YEAR ASH DISPOSAL FACILITY AT KUSILE POWER STATION (DEA Ref. No.: 

12/12/20/2412, NEAS Ref. No.: DEA/EIA/0000514/2011) 

 

As per Government Notice No. 33306 of June 2010, Chapter 2, (6), the Minister, MEC or competent authority 

(Department of Environmental Affairs) must consult with every department that administers a law relating to a 

matter affecting the environment relevant to that application for an environmental authorisation when he or she 

considers an application. A state department consulted must submit its comments within 40 days from the date 

on which the Minister, MEC or competent authority requests such state department, in writing, to submit 

comments. 

 

In terms of the aforementioned, Zitholele Consulting submitted the Final Scoping Report (FSR) and Plan of 

Study for the Environmental Impact Assessment (EIA) for the above-mentioned proposed project to the 

Department of Environmental Affairs (DEA) for decision making on Friday 10 August 2012. The FSR has been 

accepted by the DEA and the Plan of Study for EIA has been approved, as per DEA’s letter dated 08 October 

2012. 

The Draft Environmental Impact Assessment Report (DEIR) will be submitted to the DEA on Monday 04 August 

2014. The public review period for the DEIR will be from Tuesday 29 July 2014 to Monday 08 September 

2014. 

The relevant departments and organizations that received a copy of the DEIR are: 

 Mpumalanga Department of Economic Development, Environment & Tourism; 

 Department of Mineral Resources: Mpumalanga Province; 

 Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport: Mpumalanga Province; 

 Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development; 

 Ngankala District Municipality; 

 Emalahleni Local Municipality; 

 Victor Khanye Local Municipality; 

 South African National Biodiversity Institute; 

 South African Heritage Resource Agency (uploaded onto their website); and 

 Wildlife and Environmental Society of South Africa. 



  - 2 - 12712 

 

ZITHOLELE CONSULTING 

In an effort to minimize delays, the DEIR has been distributed to the aforementioned organizations with the 

objective of facilitating comments to assist the DEA in making an informed decision with the issuing of the 

Environmental Authorisation for these proposed projects without unforeseen delay. 

Should you have any queries please don’t hesitate to contact us. 

 

 

Kind regards 

 

Nicolene Venter 
ZITHOLELE CONSULTING (PTY) LTD 
 
Included: 3 x Colour copies of the DEIR 

1 x CD copy of DEIR 





 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-MDEDET DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Mr Sam Maluleka 
Chief Director: Environmental Services 

Mpumalanga Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism 
Building No 6 
No 7 Government Boulevard 
Riverside Park 
NELSPRUIT 

 

Dear Mr Maluleka 

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

 Department of Water and Sanitation: Mpumalanga Province; 

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
 
Included: 1 x CD copy of DEIR 



 



 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-DMR DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
Mr Samuel Mathavhela 
Assisting Director 
Directorate: Mineral Regulation 
Department of Mineral Resources: Mpumalanga Province 
Receiver of Revenue Building 
Cnr Paul Kruger & Botha Streets 
EMALAHLENI 
 
 

Dear Mr Mathavhela 

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

 Department of Water and Sanitation; 

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
 
Included: 1 x Hard copy of DEIR 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-GDARD DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Ms Zingisa Smale 
Director: Waste Management 

Gauteng Department of Agriculture and Rural Development 
Diamond Building 
11 Diagonal Street 
JOHANNESBURG 

 

Dear Ms Smale 

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

 Mpumalanga Department of Economic Development, Environment and Tourism; 

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
Tel +27 11 207 2060      Fax +27 86 674 6121 

Issue of Documents 
 

Please return to Fax 086 676 9950 if not delivered by hand  

To: Gauteng Department of Agriculture  

 and Rural Development 

 Diamond Building 

 11 Diagonal Street 

 New Town 

 Johannesburg 

 Tel: 011 240 2500 

Project No: 12712 

Client Ref:  DEA Reference 
Number: 12/12/20/2412 & NEAS 
Reference Number: 
DEA/EIA/0000514/2011 

Issue Slip No: 029 

Date:  25 July 2014 

Attention:  Mr/Ms Zingisa Smale – Director - Waste Management 

Project Description:  EIA and WML application for the proposed extension of the ash disposal 
facility at Kusile Power Station 

 

Document Number 
No 
off 

Size Description 

Cover Letter 1 A4 Letter 

Draft Environmental Impact Report 1 A4 Report 

Draft Environmental Impact Report 1 CD Report 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
Signature: 
 
ISSUED BY: Nicolene Venter 
for Zitholele Consulting (Pty) Ltd 

 
 
 
Signature: 
 
Name:  Zingisa Smale 
 
Date:  28/07/2014 
 

For : Gauteng Department of Agriculture  

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-DPW DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Ms Portia Mojapelo 
General Manager: Property Management 

Department of Public Works, Roads and Transport: Mpumalanga Province 
16 Hope Street 
NELSPRUIT 
1200 

 

 

Dear Ms Mojapelo 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-NKANGALA DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
The Municipal Manager 
Nkangala District Municipality 

24 Walter Sisulu Street 
MIDDELBURG 
 
FOR ATTENTION: Mr Vusi Mahlangu 
 Deputy Manager: Social Services & Environmental Affairs 
 
 
 

Dear Mr Mahlangu 

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

 Wildlife and Environmental Society of South Africa 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-EMALAHLENI DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Mr Jonny Makena 
Sectional Head: Environmental Management 

Emalahleni Local Municipality 
Cnr Arros and Mandela Drive 
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

 Nkangala District Municipality; 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-VICTOR KHANYE DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Mrs Busi Mdluli 
Director: Community Services 

Victor Khanye Local Municipality 
Cnr Samuel and Van der Walt Streets 
DELMAS 
2210 
 
 
 

Dear Mrs Mdluli 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-EMALAHLENI DEIR Notification 31 July 2014 

 
 
Mr Sagwata Manyike 
Assistant Director: Biodiversity Planning & Implementation 
Directorate: Biodiversity Policy Advice 
South African National Biodiversity Institute  
2 Cussonia Avenue 
Brummeria 
Pretoria 
0002
 

Dear Mr Manyike, 

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

Our Ref : 12712-Let-001-WESSA DEIR Notification 28 July 2014 

 
 
Mr Rudzani Nemukula 
Enviornmental Officer 

Directorate: Biodiversity & Conservation 
Wildlife and Environmental Society of South Afric 
18 Blackwood Street 
Bryanston Ext 3 
JOHANNESBURG 
2210 
 

Dear Mr Nemukula 

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

 South African National Biodiversity Institute; and 

 South African Heritage Resource Agency (uploaded onto their website). 
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







10/14/2014 Follow-up on Comments from SAHRA on DEIR | SAHRA

http://www.sahra.org.za/messages/view/13325 1/1

You  Oct 6  

Morning Katie,

Hope you are doing well.

Katie, can you maybe indicate when we will receive comments from SAHRA on the DEIR
that was uploaded on the 17 September 2014.

Kind regards
Nicolene

CaseReference: 
Kusile Power Station Ash Dump

katie.smuts  Oct 6  

Dear Nicolene, 

I am no longer working as a heritage officer at SAHRA, and the current case officer for
Mppumalanga is Ms Nokukhanya Khumalo.

I have however, looked at the case and see that a final comment was issued on 5 July
and that the case is considered closed for commenting by SAHRA.

If you have further queries, please address them to Nokukhanya.

Kind regards,
Katie

You  6 min ago  

Thank you Katie for the feedback. Sad that are not a heritage officer at SAHRA!

Regards
Nicolene

You  6 min ago  

Thank you Katie for the feedback. Sad that are not a heritage officer at SAHRA!

Regards
Nicolene

 

ADD ANOTHER ITEM

SEND MESSAGE

Between you and katie.smuts
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10/14/2014 123807 | SAHRA

http://www.sahra.org.za/node/123807 1/1

CaseReference: Kusile Power Station Ash Dump

DecisionDate: 
Friday, July 5, 2013 - 14:45

CaseDiscussion: 
Rubidge, B. June 2013. PALAEONTOLOGICAL DESKTOP STUDY KUSILE POWER STATION WITBANK AREA,
MPUMALANGA PROVINCE

Thank you for your letter and the above palaeontological assessment submitted in response to our letter dated 18
June 2013. Based on the information provided in your letter, SAHRA is satisfied that none of the heritage resources
identified in the 2006 heritage report have been impacted by the development of the Kusile Power Station.

According to the above palaeontological assessment, most of the study area is underlain by the Dwyka and Ecca
Groups of the Karoo Supergroup. The area to be impacted by the proposed development of the ash dump is situated
on Dwyka Group tillites and mudrocks that were deposited in a continental glacial environment.

Although the Dwyka Group is known to contain sparse examples of fossil material, in the study area, the Dwyka
Group is covered by soil and vegetation and is not exposed. It is therefore unlikely that significant palaeontological
resources will be impacted by the proposed development.

Final Comment

It is unlikely that any significant impacts on heritage resources will result from the proposed development.

Consequently, based on the information contained in the submitted documentation, SAHRA Archaeology,
Palaeontology & Meteorites (APM) Unit has no objection to the proposed development of the Kusile Power Station
Ash Dump on the condition that if any evidence of archaeological sites or remains (e.g., remnants of stone-made
structures, indigenous ceramics, bones, stone artefacts, ostrich eggshell fragments, marine shell and charcoal/ash
concentrations), unmarked human burials, fossils or other categories of heritage resources are found during the
proposed activities, SAHRA APM Unit (Jenna Lavin/Colette Scheermeyer 021 462 4502) must be alerted immediately,
and a professional archaeologist or palaeontologist, depending on the nature of the finds, must be contacted as soon
as possible to inspect the findings.  If the newly discovered heritage resources prove to be of archaeological or
palaeontological significance, a Phase 2 rescue operation might be necessary.

OfficialDocs: 
Attachment Size

Final Comment Case 2004.pdf

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sites/default/files/casedecisions/Final%20Comment%20Case%202004.pdf)
163.56
KB
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10/14/2014 122266 | SAHRA

http://www.sahra.org.za/node/122266 1/1

CaseReference: Kusile Power Station Ash Dump

DecisionDate: 
Tuesday, June 18, 2013 - 12:15

CaseDiscussion: 
Thank you kindly for your letter dated 13 June 2013.

The clarity provided in terms of the revised HIA and the map of identified heritage resources in relation to the Kusile
Power Station is greatly appreciated.

In the previous letter from SAHRA dated 4 June 2013, we requested an indication of what heritage resources were
impacted by the development of the Kusile Power Station and how these impacts were mitigated. In response, you
repeat the recommendations included in the 2006 HIA. Unfortunately, this does not adequately respond to the
query. Was it only graves that were impacted? No response has been forthcoming regarding any possible impacts to
the identified historical structures.

As such, SAHRA still awaits the following information before commenting further on this project;

1. An indication of which of the heritage resources identified in the 2006 HIA were impacted and how these impacts
were mitigated, if at all.
2. An assessment of impact to palaeontological heritage resources.

Please can you ensure that SAHRA receives the relevant documentation such that SAHRA can issue a Final
Comment on this application.

Should it not be possible to adhere to the above conditions, the applicant must consult with SAHRA regarding the
reasons for non-compliance. We look forward to hearing from you.

OfficialDocs: 
Attachment Size

Letter 18 June 2013.pdf

(http://www.sahra.org.za/sites/default/files/casedecisions/Letter%2018%20June%202013.pdf)
162.52
KB
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CaseReference: Kusile Power Station Ash Dump

DecisionDate: 
Tuesday, June 4, 2013 - 10:30

CaseDiscussion: 
Van Schalkwyk, J. (October 2006). Heritage Impact Assessment for the Proposed New Power Station, Witbank Area

Murimbika, M. (September 2012). Heritage Mitigation Report for the Excavation of suspected Human Burials identified
accidentally during Construction Work at Kusile Power Station in Emalahleni Local Municipality in Mpumalanga
Province.

The above studies were submitted at the heritage component for the Draft Scoping Report for the proposed new ash
disposal facility at the existing Kusile Coal-fired Power Station and assessed the impacts of the development of the
Kusile Power Station at two proposed sites; Site X and Site Y. Environmental Authorisation was granted for the Kusile
Power Station in 2008, this EA included a proposed ash dump. Subsequently, the specifications of the proposed ash
dump have changed, and consequently a new process is required for the proposed ash dump.

According to the Draft Scoping Report (2013), the Kusile Power Station is underlain by the Dwyka and Ecca
Formations of the Karoo Supergroup. These formations are renowned for their palaeontological resources however no
assessment of the impact of the proposed development to these resources has been submitted to SAHRA.

The submitted HIA identified a number of heritage resources that were likely to be impacted by the construction of the
Kusile Coal-fired Power Station. These included 5 structures of variable significance that fell within the development
area (both sites X and Y) as well as a total of 21 grave/cemetery sites were identified during the field survey, two of
which are likely to fall just outside of the boundaries of the Sites X and Y. Of the remaining 19 sites, eight
sites definitely contained graves that are 60 years or older. The graves at the remaining sites are either less than 60
years old, or do not have headstones, making their age indeterminable. The recommendations included in the HIA
(2006) required that the identified resources be preserved and not impacted by the proposed development. Based on
this information, Site X was preferred.

During site clearance associated with the original ash dump development, possible burials in the form of stone cairns
were identified. These were excavated, with the necessary permissions in place, however no physical remains were
recovered.

No indication has been provided at which site (X or Y) was selected for the development of the Kusile Power Station.
According to the Final EIA provided to SAHRA, a second heritage study was completed. This has not been submitted
to SAHRA. No indication has been provided as to what heritage resources may be impacted by the development of
the new proposed ash dump.

Interim Comment

In order for SAHRA to make an informed comment on the proposed development, additional information is required.
As such, please provide the following information;

1. The revised HIA included at Annexure W in the Final EIA for the Kusile Power Station 9 (page 118)
2. An indication of what heritage resources were impacted by the development of the Kusile Power Station and how
these impacts were mitigated.
3. A Palaeontological Impact Assessment or a letter of exemption from conducting a palaeontological study from a
palaeontologist
4. An indication of what heritage resources, in any, will be impacted by the proposed development including a map of
the layout of the proposed ash dump in relation to the heritage resources identified in the 2006 HIA as well as in
relation to the existing Kusile Power Station.

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

Case 2004.pdf
(http://www.sahra.org.za/sites/default/files/casedecisions/Case%202004.pdf)
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KB

Back to Top

  

A message has been sent to katie.smuts.
A message has been sent to katie.smuts.

CaseDecisions

 
South African Heritage Resources
Agency (SAHRA)
Head Office
111 Harrington Street

 
PO Box 4637 
Cape Town, 8000
Tel 021 462 4502/Fax 021 462 4509
Email info@sahra.org.za

______________________________________
An agency of the Department of Arts & Culture

MyDashboard Explore Create Calendar Maps Help

Chat (0)

http://www.sahra.org.za/cases/kusile-power-station-ash-dump
http://www.sahra.org.za/sites/default/files/casedecisions/Case%202004.pdf
http://www.sahra.org.za/users/katiesmuts
http://www.sahra.org.za/users/katiesmuts
http://www.sahra.org.za/
http://www.sahra.org.za/dashboard
http://www.sahra.org.za/search
http://www.sahra.org.za/admin/content
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris-calendar/month
http://www.sahra.org.za/developments/map
http://www.sahra.org.za/sahris










1

Tricia Njapha

From: Nicolene  Venter
Sent: 22 October 2014 03:08 AM
To: selekanep@daff.gov.za
Cc: Mathys  Vosloo; Tricia Njapha
Subject: Kusile 60 Year ADF EIA: Request for written comments on DEIR

Importance: High

Dear Mr Phahladira,

I hope that you are keeping well!

Mr Phahladira, I am the public participation practitioner responsible for the consultation process for the Kusile 60
Year Ash Disposal Facility (ADF) EIA.

I recall that you and Mr Ramodike attended the site visit on Friday 26 September 2014 with Dr Vosloo and Eskom
team members the Kusile 60 Year ADF EIA. After the site visit, as the Way Forward, DAFF committed to submit
written comments on the DEIR to our offices before the submission of the FEIR to the DEA.

It will be appreciated to receive confirmation as to whether DAFF will be submitting written comments to us (a.s.a.p
as we are finalising the FEIR today) or whether the DAFF will submit their written comments on the FEIR directly to
the DEA.

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


